



27 March 2025

John Willis
Wildlife Alliance
willis@wildlifealliance.org

Project 1748, Southern Cardamom REDD+ Project, Progress Reports

Dear John,

Thank you for submitting to Verra the *Southern Cardamom REDD+ Project Twelve-Month Progress Report*, dated 13 March 2025. We gratefully acknowledge receipt.

We will review the report. We will also forward the report to EPIC Sustainability Services Pvt. Ltd., the VVB currently conducting project verification. They will conduct their review and assessment of the project's ongoing implementation of the actions addressed in both the twelve-month progress report, and earlier three-month progress report (dated 13 June 2024). EPIC will document this assessment in their verification report, and we look forward to reviewing this when you submit your forthcoming verification approval request.

This letter will be uploaded to the Verra Registry as a public document.

Verra expressly reserves all its rights in full, including the right to respond or take further action in accordance with the applicable Verra program rules and requirements, including the Verra Registry Terms of Use.

Sincerely,

Jerry Seager
Senior Director, Program Quality
Verra